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CORK ENVIRONMENTAL ALLIANCE 
CORT AN LDAIN 

MAICH CHROMTHA 
CO CORCAICH 

CIU NA MARTRA 

I 

I IGphon- 0% 40946 - 086 871 4665 
i I enaail:-derryachambers@eircom.net 

i 
To; Dr. Mary Kelly, 
Director General, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 

12* Dec 2005 

I 
Dear Dr Kelly, 

I would be obliged if you would forward details of the qualifications held and Papers 
published by Dr Jonathon Derham who chaired, on the Agency’s behalf, the oral 
hearing of appeals of the draft waste licence, ref no186-1, issued to Indavar Ireland 
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’ Ltd last February. 

Yours sincerely,     
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